
 

 
 TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR FROM: Jennifer A. Maguire 
  AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
SUBJECT:  SEE BELOW  DATE: November 13, 2023 
 
              
 

INFORMATION 
 
 
SUBJECT: 2023-2024 ADOPTED FEES AND CHARGES 
 
 
This memorandum reflects the revisions to the 2023-2024 Proposed Fees and Charges as 
approved by the City Council with the adoption of the 2023-2024 Budget. This document in 
combination with the 2023-2024 Proposed Fees and Charges document comprise the 2023-2024 
Adopted Fees and Charges. It is recommended that this memorandum be retained with the 2023-
2024 Proposed Fees and Charges document for a complete record of all fees and charges 
approved for 2023-2024. 
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       Jennifer A. Maguire 
       City Manager 
 
 
For questions, please contact Selena Ubando, Assistant to the City Manager, Financial Status 
Coordinator, at selena.ubando@sanjoseca.gov.  
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